EDITORIAL STAFF:
Editor: Maurine Carr Ward
Assistant Editor: Alexander L. Baugh
Copy Editor: Ted D. Stoddard
Book Review Editor: Andrew H. Hedges
Document Editor: Scott H. Faulring
Historian Editor: Richard I. Kimball
Advisory Board: Craig L. Foster, Richard D. McClellan, Audrey M. Godfrey, Janet B. Seegmiller, Kenneth W. Godfrey, Sheri E. Slaughter, William G. Hartley, Fred E. Woods

MISSION STATEMENT:
Inaugurated in 2000, this independent periodical includes essays, biographies, documents, book reviews, historical site descriptions, indexes, and archival listings relevant to subjects of general interest to Latter-day Saints, while striving for high scholarly standards. From 1989-99 the periodical was published under the title, Nauvoo Journal.

SUBSCRIPTION INFORMATION:
Mormon Historical Studies is published semi-annually by the Mormon Historic Sites Foundation, 9537 South 700 East, Sandy, UT 84070. For subscriptions and back issues, contact Mormon Historical Studies, 433 East 300 South, Hyrum, UT 84319-1728, telephone 1-435-245-3507, e-mail mcward@n1.net. Annual subscription to the journal is $25; Canadian subscriptions, $30; other non-USA subscriptions, $35. Back issues are available for Mormon Historical Studies and also for Nauvoo Journal.

MANUSCRIPTS:
Manuscripts on any aspect of the early Mormon experience will be considered for publication in the journal. Papers for consideration must be double-spaced, including quotations, and submitted in triplicate. All sources cited should be properly noted using the most current edition of the Chicago Manual of Style. Accepted manuscripts must be submitted on computer diskette in Corel WordPerfect or Microsoft Word format. Send manuscripts to the Mormon Historical Studies editor, 433 East 300 South, Hyrum, UT 84319-1728. A panel of readers will consider each manuscript in the areas of general interest, accuracy of research, adherence to the mission statement of the magazine, and literary quality. Viewpoints expressed in the articles published in the Mormon Historical Studies are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the editorial board.

QUERIES AND LETTERS:
Queries, letters, and comments may be submitted to the above address.

COVER ILLUSTRATION:
Quincy House, completed in 1838, was the largest hotel in the west outside of St. Louis. Pine flooring came from Pittsburg and the interior furnishings were from Boston. The ground floor had a bank and post office, and Steven A. Douglas lived in the hotel for several years. This photo, ca 1858, is courtesy of the Historical Society of Quincy & Adams County.

© 2001 Mormon Historical Studies
ISSN: 1535-1750
http://www.mormonhistoricsitesfoundation.org/mhstudies.htm